

FILED
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK
OAKLAND

2011 OCT 18 PM 12:45

Letter of Nomination

October 6, 2011

The Honorable City Council
One City Hall Plaza, Second Floor
Oakland, CA 94612

Dear President Reid and members of the City Council:

Pursuant to City Charter section 601, the Mayor, hereby appoints the following persons members of the following Board or Commission, subject to the City Council's confirmation:

COMMUNITY POLICING ADVISORY BOARD

Angela Haller-Teixeira Mayoral appointment to serve the term beginning March 25, 2011 and ending March 24, 2014 filling the Home Alert Representative seat previously held by Jim Dexter.

JoAnn Mitchell Mayoral appointment to serve the term beginning March 25, 2011 and ending March 24, 2014, filling the Oakland Housing Authority Representative seat previously held by Malcolm Williams.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

Jean Quan
Mayor

**OAKLAND NEIGHBORHOOD WATCH
STEERING COMMITTEE**

September 1, 2011

Dear Mr. Cowan:

At the August 24, 2011 meeting of the Neighborhood Watch Steering Committee's Executive board, it was unanimously agreed that Angela Haller should serve as an interim Community Policing Advisory Board (CPAB) appointee to fill the Neighborhood Watch Steering Committee's vacant seat. As you are probably aware, the Neighborhood Watch Steering Committee can appoint two members to the CPAB as authorized in City Council Resolutions 73185, 73916, and 79235 which created the Community Policing Advisory Board in its current configuration.

The Neighborhood Watch Steering Committee is currently in the process of changing its bylaws to align with the terms of the Community Policing Advisory Board. Once the bylaws are ratified by the larger Neighborhood Watch community, formal elections will be held. Until such time, Angela Haller should be allowed to fill the vacant CPAB seat. Josephine Lee will continue in the seat she currently holds. By allowing an interim position, it will enable the CPAB to establish a quorum and conduct business.

We are sure that Angela Haller will be an outstanding member of the Community Policing Advisory Board. If you have any questions, feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours,



Colleen Brown, Chairperson
Neighborhood Watch Steering Committee

cc: Neighborhood Watch Steering Committee, Kristina Gulbransen, Claudia Albano

Angela Haller-Teixeira

Volunteer Objective:

To seek a position on the Community Policing Advisory Board (CPAB) so I can utilize my skills and experience as a Oakland community organizer.

Personal Summary:

An Oakland merchant for thirty one years.
An East Bay resident for forty five years.
Excellent verbal and written communication skills.
Strong interpersonal and social skills
Energetic, organized and detailed oriented.
Strong leadership and managerial skills.
Able to work independently or in a group setting.

Professional Experience:

Private practice as a cosmetologist in Oakland for thirty one years.
Business merchant-Jackson St, Lake Merritt area, Grand Ave & Woodminster.
Managed, trained and supervised employees and staff.

Volunteer History and Duties:

22X Neighborhood Crime Prevention Council Co-Chair	2009-present
Citizen's Police Academy Graduate, 29th Class	2009
NCPC Neighborhood Action Crime & Safety team leader	2008-present
Merchant WatchCaptain-Woodminster BusinessDistrict.	2007-present
Retirement Home Council family facilitator and services.	1998-present
Elementary School & Library Parent assistant.	1995-2001
Worked with "Praise" Learning Disability group.	1995-2001
Volunteer at Oakland Women Alcohol Rehab Center	1989-1990
Grand Avenue Merchants Association	1982-1987

Summary:

I would very much like to be appointed to the CPAB because I believe my vast experience as an East Bay resident, an activist in Oakland neighborhoods on Public Safety issues, my merchant leadership skills in the Woodminster area and my community organizing skills would greatly benefit the goals and objectives of the Community Policing Advisory Board.

FILED
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK
OAKLAND

2011 OCT 18 PM 12:45



August 24, 2011

Richard Cowan
Community Services Manager
Mayor Jean Quan
1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 3rd Floor
Oakland, CA 94612

RE: Oakland Housing Authority Board of Commissioners Appointment to
the Community Police Advisory Board

Dear Mr. Cowan:

At its meeting of August 22, 2011, Oakland Housing Authority Board of Commissioners voted unanimously to appointment JoAnn Mitchell to the Community Police Advisory Board (CPAB). She will be replacing Officer Malcolm Williams, who has served for the past six years. We remain grateful to Officer Williams for his work and commitment to the CPAB, and the history and experience in community policing that he has brought to the Board, and are also excited about the new resident appointee.

Ms. Mitchell's appointment to the CPAB is largely due to her prior work and commitment to community policing efforts on and about Authority owned properties. Ms. Mitchell has been an exemplary Authority resident since 1988. She is presently a member of the Resident Advisory Board, has raised three children, and for the past decade has organized and coordinated the National Night Out gala for her neighborhood. In the mid 1990's Ms. Mitchell was chosen to participate in the Prevention in Housing Communities Training for two weeks in Los Angeles with Oakland Housing Authority Police Department (OHAPD) staff Sergeant Todd Farris and Officer Malcolm Williams. After receiving the training she worked with OHAPD officers to try to enhance the quality of life in the neighborhood she resides, which included assisting in the training of residents in Health Realization.

Joann Mitchell resides at 2255 84th Ave. apt. # 2, her phone number is 510-562-5520. If you need any further information please contact me at 510-874-1510 or via email at ejohnson@oakha.org.

Sincerely,

Eric Johnson

CC: Carei Duplessis
JoAnri Mitchell
Maicoim Williams Executive Office 1619 Harrison St. Oakland, CA. 94612

**THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA**

On Motion of Commissioner: Chair Moses Mayne

Seconded by Commissioner: Commissioner Tanya Pitts
and approved by the following vote:

AYES: Unanimous by Commissioners Hurd, Hartwig, Pitts, Mayne, Curry, Castillo
 and Nagraj

NAYS: 0

ABSTAIN: 0

EXCUSED: 0

ABSENT: 0

THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION WAS ADOPTED:

NUMBER: 4382

**AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO APPOINT
OAKLAND HOUSING AUTHORITY CLIENT JOANN MITCHELL TO THE
CITY OF OAKLAND COMMUNITY POLICING ADVISORY BOARD (CPAB)**

WHEREAS, the City of Oakland Resolution No. 72727 C.M.S. (adopted June 11, 1996) created a Community Policing Advisory Board (CPAB); and

WHEREAS, the resolution requires one member of the fifteen member board to be appointed by the Oakland Housing Authority (OHA); and

WHEREAS, the term of the current OHA appointee has expired and a staff recommendation has been made to appoint JoAnn Mitchell; and

WHEREAS, JoAnn Mitchell has been an exemplary OHA client and Oakland Affordable Housing Preservation Initiatives resident in good standing and is presently a member of the OHA Resident Advisory Board, and

WHEREAS, JoAnn Mitchell has participated in the Prevention in Housing Communities Training with OHA Police Officers and has worked with staff to enhance the quality of life in the community she resides; and

WHEREAS, Malcom Williams, is leaving the Board after six years of service, and concurs on the recommendation that JoAnn Mitchell be nominated for the Board.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA:

THAT, the Executive Director, on behalf of the Authority, is hereby authorized to appoint Oakland Housing Authority Client JoAnn Mitchell to the CPAB for a term of three years; and

THAT, the Executive Director, on behalf of the Authority, is hereby authorized to take all actions necessary to implement the foregoing resolution.

I hereby certify that the foregoing resolution is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution passed by the Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of Oakland, California on August 22, 2011.



Secretary/Executive Director, Eric Johnson

ADOPTED: August 22, 2011

RESOLUTION NO. 4382

JoAnn Mitchell

Career Objective Seeking to be a Resident service specialist.

Education Central High School
 St. Louis, MO
 12TH grade year of 1977

Work Experience

11/01-present **Durham School Service** Oakland, CA
School Bus Driver
Transporting kids from home to school, communicating by phone with parent to let them know about locations and time of pick-up.

9/93-10/01
IC/Ground keeping **Oakland Housing Authority** Oakland, CA
Maintaining the court yard and cleaning the parking lot, keeping tenants informed about what is allowed and what not and setting up tenants meeting.

10/88-6/96
Volunteer Worker **Community Service** Oakland, CA
Organizing tenant group and running a youth drill team.

5/79-1/80 **Health Commissioner Office** St. Louis, MO
Receptionist
Typing, answer 10 phone lines and transferred calls to direct person, filing

3/80-7/87
Factory Worker **Man Power and Kelly Job Service** St. Louis, MO
Packing, cleaning, working on assembly line.

August 10, 2006
Volunteer Worker Parents Senior Giants
Parents Picnic Party
Sponsored by San Francisco Giants

11 OCT 12 PM 3:05

APPROVED FOR FORM AND LEGALITY

A. Macaulay
CITY ATTORNEY

OAKLAND CITY COUNCIL

RESOLUTION NO. _____ C.M.S.

RESOLUTION CONFIRMING THE MAYOR'S APPOINTMENT OF ANGELA HALLER-TEIXEIRA AND JOANN MITCHELL AS MEMBERS OF THE COMMUNITY POLICING ADVISORY BOARD

WHEREAS, Section 601 of the City Charter provides that members of City boards and commissions shall be appointed by the Mayor subject to confirmation by the affirmative vote of five members of the City Council; and

WHEREAS, Resolution No. 72727 C.M.S., adopted June 11, 1996 and amended by Resolution No. 73916, adopted November 4, 1997, which changed the body's status from a Task Force to a Board, establishes the Community Policing Advisory Board to oversee, monitor and report at least twice yearly and provide recommendations on community policing to the Mayor, City Council, City Manager, and director of Police Services; and

WHEREAS, the Community Policing Advisory Board consists of fifteen (15) members, all Oakland residents, serving three-year terms, three appointed by the Mayor, one by each Councilmember, one by the Oakland Housing Authority, one by the Oakland Unified School District Board, and two by the Home Alert Steering Committee; and

WHEREAS, the Honorable Mayor Jean Quan has appointed Angela Haller-Teixeira to serve a three-year term as the Home Alert Representative and JoAnn Mitchell to serve a three year term as the Oakland Housing Authority Representative, each subject to confirmation by the City Council; now therefore be it

RESOLVED, that pursuant to City Charter section 601, the City Council hereby confirms the Mayor's appointment of Angela Haller-Teixeira and JoAnn

Mitchell to the Community Policing Advisory Board, each to serve a three-year term beginning March 25, 2011 and ending March 24, 2014; Haller-Teixeira filling the seat previously held by Jim Dexter and Mitchell filling the seat previously held by Malcolm Williams.

IN COUNCIL, OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA,
PASSED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

AYES – BRUNNER, KERNIGHAN, NADEL, SCHAAF, DE LA FUENTE, BROOKS,
KAPLAN AND PRESIDENT REID

NOES –

ABSTENTIONS-

ABSENT-

ATTEST:

LATONDA SIMMONS

City Clerk and Clerk of the Oakland City Council